Nessa Abad

From: Stephanie Stephens <Stephanie.Stephens@directionshealth.com>
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 9:52 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 2

Subject: RE: Drug Rehabilitation Services Inquiry - Transcript — 6 April 2018
Hi Nessa,

Thanks for your call this morning

Directions Health Services had 17 staff in its NSW services at the time of the inquiry. | would note that these
numbers have now increased to 18 NSW staff, and one vacant 19" position.

All of these positions are service delivery positions e.g. case managers and line managers with additional client case
loads

Thank you

Stephanie Stephens

Director of Service Delivery
Directions Health Services

P: 02 6132 4800
M: 04 0106 5115

From: Stephanie Stephens

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 11:53 AM

To: 'Portfolio Committee 2' <PortfolioCommittee2 @parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Drug Rehabilitation Services Inquiry - Transcript — 6 April 2018
Dear Nessa,

Please find attached corrected transcript, with an additional page of information

Kind regards,

Stephanie Stephens
Director of Service Delivery

Level 6 Cosmopolitan Centre (Woden Square)
21 Bowes St Woden

PO Box 538

Woden ACT 2606

P: 02 6132 4800

F: 02 6132 4801

M:

www.directionsact.com




Directions Health Services’ Pathways (Community Based Treatment) Outcomes

Please find below client outcomes data for our Pathways Murrumbidgee (community-based
treatment) program from July-December 2017.
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